
 

 

Ref:  FOI / 1195 

 

09 May 2017 

 

Mr  

Strabane Chronicle 

 

Email: @strabanechronicle.com 

 

Dear Mr  

Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request Public Toilets 

 

I refer to your FOI request as above. 

 

i).  How many public toilets in the council area, maintained by council, are pay as you 

 go?  

 Response: Two 

 

ii).  Can I also have a list of these toilets and how much revenue each facility has 

 generated in the past three years? 

 Response: William Street, Castlederg 

   Victoria Market, Derry 

 

 Income from the public conveniences cannot be determined individually.  However 

 the total income from public conveniences is outlined below: 

   2016-17 - £912.40 
   2015-16 - £258.72 

   2014-15 - £750.64 

 

iii).  Can you also tell me how much is spent on toilet maintenance (per individual toilet 

 facility) in the past three years? 

 Response: Toilet maintenance costs cannot be determined for each individual 

   pay per use toilet facility.  However the overall maintenance costs for  

   all public toilet provision across the district are outlined below: 



 
 

 

   2016-17 - £33,518.94 
   2015-16 - £35767.31 

   2014-15 - £9615.42  

 

I would inform you this information is being supplied under the Re-Use of Public 

Sector Information Regulations 2015.  You may re-use this information (not including 

logos) free of charge in any format or medium, under the terms of the Open 

Government Licence v3.0.  

 

To view this licence visit http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-

licence  or write to the Information Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, 

Richmond, Surrey, TW9 4DU; or email: psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk 

 

If you are dissatisfied with our response you have rights of review and appeal; these 

rights consist of two review processes.   

 

Firstly our internal review procedure is available by contacting: 

 

John Kelpie 

Chief Executive 

Derry City and Strabane District Council 

98 Strand Road  

Derry       BT48 7NN   

Tel  028 71253253 or email john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com 

 

Secondly, you can appeal directly by contacting the Information Commissioner at: 

 

Information Commissioner 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow 

CHESHIRE       SK9 5AF   

Tel:  0303 123 1113 (local rate) or email: casework@ico.org.uk 

 

Yours sincerely 

Head of Health & Community Wellbeing 
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